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August 24, 2023

Mr. Frank L. Corradetti, President
West Bay Construction, Inc,

133 Pleasant Avenue
Absecon, NJ 08201

Dear Mr. Corradetti:

SHAWN M. LATOURETTE
Commissioner

In accordance with Title 52:35 of the Revised Statutes of New Jersey, and the regulations of the
Department of Environmental Protection, you are hereby notified that a classification and rating
of A-2/3/5-P which expires on September 7, 2024 has been assigned to you. This prequalification
will entitle you to receive all bid packages for projects within these classifications offered by the
Office of Coastal Engineering.

I would like to remind you that you are required to provide a contractor’s qualification affidavit
with each bid on the Office's projects. This requirement has not been eliminated by the acceptance

of the questionnaire upon which the above classification and rating is based.

Should you have any questions concerning this determination please do not hesitate to contact me
at 732-504-0928 or robert.vonbriel@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

e e

Robert VonBriel
Principal Engineer
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